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Michael Norton 
Norton Land Design, LLC 
17830 New Hampshire Avenue, Suite 101 
Ashton, MD   20879 
 
Date: January 26, 2017 
 
Re: NRI/FSD Number 420170660 
 Acorn Urban Park 
 8060 Newell Street 
 Silver Spring, MD 
 
Date Plan was Received: January 26, 2017 
 
Michael,  
 
This letter is to inform you that the Natural Resource Inventory/Forest Stand Delineation (NRI/FSD) 
420170660 for Acorn Urban Park is approved.  A Forest Conservation Plan can now be submitted to the 
Development Applications and Regulatory Coordination (DARC) Division in conjunction with any 
application to which it is a necessary component.   

 
Since the property is subject to the Montgomery County Forest Conservation law there shall be no tree 
removal on the subject site prior to the approval of a Final Forest Conservation Plan.   If there are any 
subsequent modifications to the approved plan, a separate amendment must be submitted to MNCPPC 
for review and approval prior to the submission of a Forest Conservation Plan.  
 
If you have any questions regarding these comments, please feel free to contact me at (301) 495-2101 or 
at Tina.Schneider@mncppc-mc.org. 
 
 
Sincerely, 

 
Tina Schneider, Senior Planner 
Area 1  
M-NCPPC  
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